kenvanbergen@outlook.com

From: Richard A Wheelock <richard@eastwestrealty.org>
Sent: Wednesday, March 11, 2020 12:05 PM

To: '‘Ken Van Bergen'

Subject: Water Credits for University of the Nations

To Ken Van Bergen,

This email is to confirm our recent meetings regarding the University of the Nations potentially obtaining up to
650 water units from one of the well sites | am looking to develop on the 126 acre parcel we own at (3) 7-5-3-23. My
initial meetings with the Dept of Water Supply stated this is a good location next to a proven water source. Additionally
I have hired water engineer Tom Nance to engineer the well project and he confirmed this a great location to develop
for a water source. | look forward to working with the University of the Nations as | continue to pursue this water
development project.

Best regards,
Richard Wheelock, President

Three W Corp.

Richard A Wheelock, R CCIM
1188 Bishop Street, Suite 711
Honolulu, Hawaii 96813-4112

Phone: (808) 599-5720 Ofc (808) 753-3167 Cell
E-Mail: Richard@EastWestRealty.org
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